DuCharme, Seth (ODAG)

From: DuCharme, Seth (ODAG)

Sent: Sunday, March 15, 2020 3:02 PM

To: Bowdich, David L. (DQ) (FBI)

Subject: Re: FYSA - Tweet from Donald J. Trump (@realDonaldTrump)

No - | just saw it. Maybe [(D]6)]

Sent from my iPhone

> On Mar 15, 2020, at 2:35 PM, Bowdich, David L. (DO) (FBI) [QIGE]
>

wrote:

=
> Any ideas what this is about?

T

> =

>

> —— - Forwarded message ——————-

> From: "Hale, Brian Patrick (DO) (FBI)" {3

> Date: Mar 15, 2020 2:15 PM

> Subject FYSA Tweet from Donaidj Trump (@realDonaldTrump)

,'Abbate, Paul M. (DO) (FBI)"
"Tyson, Jill C. (Do} (FBI)"

= 07
> Starting to get some press guestions about what this tweet is about.
>

= Donald J. Trump (@realDonaldTrump) Tweeted:

> So now it is reported that, after destroying his life & the life of his wonderful family (and many
others also), the FBI, working in conjunction with the Justice Department, has “lost” the records of
General Michael Flynn. How convenient. | am strongly considering a Full Pardon!

https://twitter.com/realDonaldTrump/status/12392422190197350427s=20
>
-
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Rabbitt, Brian (OAG)

From:

Sent:

To:

Ce:

Subject:
Attachments:

Rabbitt, Brian (OAG)

Monday, March 2, 2020 8:03 AM

Engel, Steven A. (OLC); Gannon, Curtis E. (OLC)
Levi, William (OAG)

Fwd: 2020-02-28 JN Ltr to Barr.pdf

2020-02-28 IN Ltr to Barr.pdf; ATT00001.htm

Just making sure you've seen this.

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Levi, William (OAG)" <wlevi@jmd.usdoj.gov>
Date: February 28, 2020 at 12:03:20 PM EST

To: "Rabbitt, Brian (OAG)" <brrabbitt@jmd.usdoj.gov=>
Subject: 2020-02-28 IN Ltr to Barr.pdf
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A.S. PHouse of Repregentatives

Committee on the Judiciary

Tdaghington, BE 20515 6216
®ue Hundred Sixteenth Congqress
February 28, 2020

The Honorable William Barr
Attorney General

U.S. Department of Justice

950 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW
Washington, DC 20530

Dear Attorney General Barr:

I write in advance of our March 31 oversight hearing in order to request information
concerning improper political interference, including by President Trump, in enforcement
matters handled by the Department of Justice.

The abandonment of these longstanding practices has motivated more than 2,000 former
Department employees public servants of both parties, including but not limited to a former
Deputy Attorney General under President George H.W. Bush to call for your resignation. You
yourself have acknowledged the difficulties posed by the President’s statements about ongoing
Justice Department matters. In a recent interview, you asked President Trump to stop tweeting
about the Department and said his comments make it “impossible for me to do my job and to
assure the courts and the prosecutors in the Department that we’re doing our work with
integrity.””"

These circumstances are deeply troubling. Although you serve at the President’s pleasure,
you are also charged with the impartial administration of our laws. In turn, the House Judiciary
Committee is charged with holding you to that responsibility. The Committee’s specific
concerns include, but are not limited to, the following:

1. . The Department’s determination to withdraw a sentencing recommendation for President
Trump’s longtime associate, Roger Stone, which in turn lead to the withdrawal of four
career DOJ officials who were responsible for the case one of which went so far as to
resign from the Department.?

2. The Department’s decisions to intervene in the normal handling of a series of criminal
proceedings involving the President’s associates and former staff, including reducing
former Trump National Security Adviser Michael Flynn’s sentencing recommendation

! ABC News, Transcript of Attorney General Bill Barr's exclusive interview with ABC News, ABC NEWS, Feb. 13,

2020.
2 Matt Zapotosky, Prosecutors quit amid escalating Justice Dept. fight over Roger Stone’s prison term, WASH. POST,
Feb. 11, 2020.
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and overruling the decision to relocate former Trump Campaign Chairman Paul Manafort
to Riker’s Island.’

3. The Department organizing a series of inquiries into the conduct of career law
enforcement officials and investigations related to President Trump and the 2016
election, notwithstanding the December 2019 Inspector General Report conclusion that
“[1t] did not find documentary or testimonial evidence that political bias or improper
motivation influenced the FBI's decision.™

4. The Department ignoring federal whistleblower protections by overruling the Intelligence
Community Inspector General’s conclusion that an “urgent concern” complaint regarding
Ukraine was found to appear credible and required under statute to be transmitted to
Congress. Compounding our concerns, you subsequently created a new intake procedure
for allegations generated by Mr. Giuliani concerning President Trump’s political rival.

Our concerns, however, are not limited to politically motivated intervention in criminal
matters. We have previously written the Department concerning the President’s apparent efforts
to deploy the Antitrust Division for political or personal interests, as well as other politically
motivated activity in antitrust enforcement matters.® This includes allegations such as intervening
in the Time Warner-AT&T merger because of the President’s unhappiness with CNN’s political
coverage; ° rallying political support for the Sprint-T-Mobile transaction contrary to the
recommendations of career officials to block the merger;’ and targeting automakers who entered
into an agreement with California to reduce emissions.®

3 Carol E. Lee, et al., Barr takes control of legal matters of interest to Trump, including Stone sentencing, NBC
NEWS, Feb. 11, 2020.; William K. Rashbaum, et al., Paul Manafort Seemed Headed 1o Rikers. Then the Justice
Department Intervened, N.Y. TIMES, June 17, 2019.

4 Office of the Inspector General, Review of Four FISA Applications and Other Aspects of the FBI's Crossfire
Hurricane Investigation, at vi.

5 See, e.g., Letter from Jerold Nadler, Ranking Member, H. Comm. on the Judiciary, et al., to Jeff Sessions, Att’y
Gen., U.S. Dep’t of Justice (Feb. 8, 2018); Letter from Jerrold Nadler, Ranking Member, H. Comm. on the
Judiciary, et al., to Jeff Sessions, Att’y Gen., U.S. Dep’t of Justice (May 15, 2018); Letter from Jerrold Nadler,
Chairman, H. Comm. on the Judiciary, and David N. Cicilline, Chairman, Subcomm. on Antitrust, Commercial and
Admin. Law of the H. Comm. on the Judiciary, to Pat Cipollone, White House Counsel, Executive Office of the
President (Mar. 7, 2019). Letter from Chairman Jerrold Nadler, H, Comm. on the Judiciary, and Chairman David
Cicilline, Subcomm. on Antitrust, Commerical and Administrative Law of the H. Comm. on the Judiciary, to Makan
Delrahim, Assistant Attorney General, U.S. Dep’t of Justice (June 21, 2019); Letter from Chairman Jerrold Nadler,
H. Comm. on the Judiciary, and Chairman David Cicilline, Subcomm. On Antitrust, Commercial and
Administrative Law of the H. Comm. on the Judiciary, to Pat Cipollone, Counsel to the President, Makan Delrahim,
Assistant Attorney General (Sept. 19, 2019).

6 1d,

7 See Questions for the Record of the Honorable David N. Cicilline, Chairman, Subcomm. On Antitrust,
Commercial and Administrative Law of the H. Comm. on the Judiciary, to Makan Delrahim, Assistant Attorney
General, U.S. Dep’t of Justice, for Online Platforms and Market Power, Part 4: Perspectives of the Antitrust
Agencies, Hearing Before the Subcomm. On Antitrust, Commercial and Administrative Law of the H. Comm. on the
Judiciary, 116th Cong. 2019; Erik Larson, Texts Show DOJ Effort to Enlist Senators in T-Mobile Deal,
BLOOMBERG, Dec. 19, 2019.

& Leah Nylen, Probe of automakers’ California emissions deal took uncommon route through DOJ, MLEX, Oct. 24,
2019.
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We understand this Administration’s position is that “the Department typically does not
provide information regarding ongoing matters.” Our experience with the Department is
completely to the contrary, particularly when credible allegations of misconduct are involved. In
this regard, I would draw your attention to recent precedent involving oversight into allegations
of impropriety led by both Democrats and Republicans, and which involved Attorney Generals
of both parties.

In the Judiciary Committee’s 2007-08 investigation into the politically motivated firings
of nine U.S. Attorneys—which overlapped with Inspector General and Office of Professional
Responsibility investigations, the Bush Justice Department produced more than 10,000 pages of
documents—both internal to DOJ and with the White House, and including “confidential,
deliberative documents.”!? The Department made more than twenty current and former DOJ
officials, including career officials, available to testify and also provided several staff briefings.

In the Oversight and Government Reform Committee’s 2010-11 investigation into
“Operation Fast and Furious,” which overlapped with numerous criminal, civil and Inspector
General investigations, the Obama Justice Department shared some 7,000 pages of documents,
including materials related to the ongoing investigations, and made twenty-five current and
former DOJ and ATF officials available for interviews.!!

During this Administration, as part of the Judiciary and Oversight Committees” 2017-18
investigation into the Hillary Clinton email investigation and the origins of the Russia
investigation—which overlapped with an Inspector General review and ongoing review by U.S.
Attorney John Huber, the Justice Department made available nearly one million pages of
documents, including classified materials, memos describing interactions with President Trump,
and electronic communications authorizing investigations into Russian election interference.'?
The Department also made available fifteen former and current DOJ and FBI officials for
transcribed interviews, including career officials!® and coordinated several meetings between
Committee Leadership and key officials, such as the Deputy Attorney General, the FBI Director,
and relevant U.S. Attorneys.

In light of the concerns we’ve identified in this letter and in past communications, we
make the following urgent requests:

1. The Department promptly provide the Committee with a full briefing concerning the
criminal and civil matters identified in this letter.

? Letter from Stephen E. Boyd, Assistant Attorney General, United States to Jerrold Nadler, Chairman, H. Comm.
On the Judiciary (Feb. 18, 2020).

19 Letter from Richard A. Hertling, Acting Assistant Attorney General, United States to John Conyers, Chairman, H.
Comm. On the Judiciary and Linda T. Sanchez, Chairwoman, Subcomm. On Commercial and Administrative Law,
H. Comm. On the Judiciary (Mar. 19, 2007).

1 STAFF OF H. COMM. ON OVERSIGHT & GOVERNMENT REFORM, ACTIVITIES OF THE HOUSE COMMITTEE ON
OVERSIGHT AND GOVERNMENT REFORM ONE HUNDRED TWELFTH CONGRESS, at 103 (Comm. Print 2013).

12 | etter from Stephen E. Boyd, Assistant Attorney General, United States to Bob Goodlatte, Chairman, H. Comm.
On the Judiciary and Devin Nunes, Chairman, H. Perm. Comm. On Intelligence (July 6, 2018).
13 1d.
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2. The Department make available current and former officials for testimony or interviews
regarding these matters including but not limited to: Jonathan Kravis, former Assistant
US Attorney; Aaron S.J. Zelinsky, Special Assistant U.S. Attorney; Adam C. Jed, Special
Assistant U.S. Attorney; Michael J. Marando, Assistant U.S. Attorney; Jessie K. Liu,
former U.S. Attorney for the District of Columbia; John H. Durham, U.S. Attorney for
the District of Connecticut; Jeff Jensen, U.S. Attorney for the Eastern District of
Missouri; Scott Brady, U.S. Attorney for the Western District of Pennsylvania; Richard
Donoghue, U.S. Attorney for the Eastern District of New York; John Huber, U.S.
Attorney for the District of Utah; John Lausch, U.S. Attorney for the Northern District of
lllinois; Geoffrey Berman, U.S. Attorney for the Southern District of New York; Timothy
Shea, interim U.S. Attorney for the District of Columbia; Makan Delrahim, Assistant
Attorney General for the Antitrust Division; and Robert Khuzami, former Deputy U.S.
Attorney for the Southern District of New York.

3. A description of each instance in the last 10 years when senior officials of the
Department intervened to alter sentencing recommendations by a U.S. Attorney’s office.

4. Copies of documents and communications between President Trump, White House
officials or employees of the Executive Office of the President and the Department of
Justice relating to the criminal and civil matters identified in this letter.

5. Copies of documents and communications relating to President Trump, the Office of
Attorney General, Deputy Attorney General or the Executive Office of the President’s
involvement or interest in the criminal and civil matters identified in this letter.

Given your experience at the Department, I am confident you are familiar with these
precedents and expect the Department to act consistent with the letter and spirit of the previous
cooperation we have enjoyed with your predecessors. To the extent you may have concerns
regarding the sensitive or confidential nature of any of the requested materials, we stand ready to
discuss a mutually acceptable accommodation. Your response to these concerns and cooperation
with respect to these matters will assist the Committee as it fulfills its constitutional oversight
responsibilities and as it considers legislation related to political interference, antitrust matters,
and election security, among other things.

Thank you for your time and attention to this matter. Given the urgent and serious nature
of these requests, I would ask that you provide the requested responses by no later than March
13, 2020.

Sincerely,

Nl

Jerrold Nadler
Chairman

o The Honorable Doug Collins, Ranking Member, House Committee on the Judiciary
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Levi, William (OAG)

From: Levi, William (OAG)

Sent: Sunday, March 1, 2020 12:37 PM

To: Engel, Steven A, (OLC)

Subject: FW: Letter from Chairman Nadler, House Judiciary
Attachments: 2020-02-28 JN Ltr to Barr.pdf

Steve —have you given thought to our plan &)

I ' speaking to the AG at 3 on this so would be

interested in your thoughts before; or he and | can just call you sometime around 3.

From: Boyd, Stephen E. (OLA) [DIG]
Sent: Friday, February 28, 2020 10:40 AM
To: Kupec, Kerri (OPA) [(NO)]
(PAO) <mlloyd@jmd.usdoj.gov>

Cc: Escalona, Prim F. (OLA) <pfescalona@jmd.usdoj.gov>; Hankey, Mary Blanche (OLA)
<mhankey@jmd.usdoj.gov>; Thorley, Charles A. (OLA) <cathorley@jmd.usdoj.gov>; Ellis, Corey (USAEQ)
(b)(6) =; Engel, Steven A. (OLC) [DIG)
Subject: FW: Letter from Chairman Nadler, House Judiciary

; Levi, William (OAG) <wlevi@jmd.usdoj.gov>; Lloyd, Matt

All - Received this last hour. Already some news about it. [EYEN

wanted you (and the AG) to be aware. [()IE) SB
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Levi, William (OAG)

From: Levi, William (OAG)

Sent: Friday, February 28, 2020 1:43 PM
To: (b)(6), (B)7)(C)  [iale)Niz:]
Subject: 2020-02-28 JN Ltr to Barr.pdf
Attachments: 2020-02-28 JN Ltr to Barr.pdf
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Levi, William (OAG)

From: Levi, William (OAG)

Sent: Friday, February 28, 2020 12:51 PM
To:

Subject: 2020-02-28 JN Ltr to Barr.pdf
Attachments: 2020-02-28 JN Ltr to Barr.pdf
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Levi, William (OAG)

From: Levi, William [OAG)

Sent: Friday, February 28, 2020 12:08 PM

To: Engel, Steven A, (OLC)

Subject: Fwd: Letter from Chairman Nadler, House Judiciary
Attachments: 2020-02-28 IN Ltr to Barr.pdf; ATTO0001.htm

AG would like you to start thinking about [(J€)]

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Boyd, Stephen E. (OLA)" (QI(®)]

Date: February 28, 2020 at 10:39:42 AM EST

To: "Kupec, Kerri (OPA)" [DIG)) , "Levi, William (OAG)"
<wlevi@jmd.usdoj.gov>, "Lloyd, Matt (PAO)" <mlloyd@jmd.usdoj.gov>

Ce: "Escalona, Prim F. (OLA)" <pfescalona@jmd.usdoj.gov>, "Hankey, Mary Blanche (OLA)'
<mhankey@jmd.usdoj.gov>, "Thorley, Charles A. (OLA)"

<cathorley@jmd.usdoj.gov>, “Ellis, Corey (USAEQ)" (DI , "Engel, Steven
A. (0LC)"[DIG)]

Subject: FW: Letter from Chairman Nadler, House Judiciary

I

All - Received this last hour. Already some news about it.[(QIS]]

B -ted you (and the AG) to be aware.[(DE]]
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Levi, William (OAG)

From: Levi, William (OAG)

Sent: Friday, February 28, 2020 12:03 PM
To: Rabbitt, Brian (OAG)

Subject: 2020-02-28 JN Ltr to Barr.pdf
Attachments: 2020-02-28 JN Ltr to Barr.pdf
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DuCharme, Seth (ODAG)

From: DuCharme, Seth (ODAG)

Sent: Friday, February 21, 2020 10:16 AM
To: Demers, John C. (NSD)

Subject: Re: Leaks

I'm fine with {QI&)]

Sent from my iPhone

> On Feb 21, 2020, at 9:58 AM, Demers, John C. (NSD) [((QI(O)} wrote:

>
>> On Feb 21, 2020, at 9:38 AM, DuCharme, Seth (ODAG) <seducharme@jmd.usdoj.gov> wrote:
>>

>> John, what do you think of this?

>>

>> | can talk on phone if this iteration raises any concerns from your POV:

>> From: Demers, John C. (NSD)[{9I()]
>> Sent; Friday, February 21, 2020 8:24 AM

>> To: DuCharme, Seth (ODAG) <seducharme@jmd.usdoj.gov>
== Subject: Leaks
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e
>
>> Seth,

>>
>> FBI is looking for something in writing that (&)=Y

I, (O]
I o0y to deal with this. Just want to be sure | got it right. How about:
>>

54 (b)(5)

>> Thanks,
>> lohn

Document ID: 0.7.4280.11544 20200831-0000040



nudurrm:-suh !omel

From: DuCharme, Seth (ODAG)

Sent: Friday, February 21, 2020 8:58 AM
To: Demers, John C. (NSD)

Subject: Re: Leaks

Thanks, | can tweak Jensen's slightly
Will get back to you shortly

Sent from my iPhone

> On Feb 21, 2020, at 8:23 AM, Demers, John C. (NSD) [DICHIIIIEIGEGEGNE o<
Duplicative Matenal
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Rosen, Jeffrey A. (ODAG)

From:
Sent:
To:

Ce:
Subject:

Rosen, leffrey A. (ODAG)

Saturday, February 15, 2020 6:37 PM
Kupec, Kerri (OPA)

Hovakimian, Patrick (ODAG)

Re: NYT

Following up—need 2 minutes on this.

On Feb 14, 2020, at 6:29 PM, Rosen, Jeffrey A. (ODAG) [(DIG)]

wrote:

Ok. Let me know time and best number, or just call my DOI cell whenever convenient.

Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 14, 2020, at 6:25 PM, Kupec, Kerri (OPA)[(9I()]
wrote:

Ugh ok. | can do it tonight.

On Feb 14, 2020, at 6:04 PM, Rosen, Jeffrey A. (ODAG)
(b)(6)

Document ID: 0.7.4280.12391

wrote:

Sometime this weekend, let's discuss this latest false statement in
today’s NYT. Thanks.

On Tuesday, Mr. Barr and Mr. Rosen overruled
career prosecutors’ recommendation that a
judge sentence Mr. Trump’s friend Roger Stone
Jr. to seven to nine vears in prison after a jury
found him guilty of witness intimidation and
several false statements charges, in accordance
with standard sentencing guidelines, and
insisted on a lower recommendation.

https://www.nytimes.com/2020/02/14/us/politics/michael-flynn-
prosecutors-barr.html?action=click&module=Top%
205tories&pegtype=Homepage

20200831-0000053
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Levi, William (OAG)

From: Levi, William [OAG)

Sent: Monday, June 10, 2019 3:23 PM

To: Williams, Toni (OAG); Watson, Theresa (OAG)

Cc: Bryant, Errical (OAG); Washington, Tracy T (OAG); Gramley, Shannon (OAG)
Subject: RE: AG Briefing Materials for Tuesday, June 11, 2019

Attachments: Turkey.AG and Minister of Justice.6.9.19.docx

Please see attached for Turkey. Nothing needed for Kevin Brock.

From: Williams, Toni (DAG) <towilliams@jmd.usdaj.gov>

Sent: Monday, June 10, 2019 11:37 AM

To: Watson, Theresa (OAG) <twatson@jmd.usdoj.gov>; Levi, William (0AG) <wlevi@jmd.usdoj.gov=;
Rabbitt, Brian (OAG) <brrabbitt@jmd.usdoj.gov>; Shea, Timothy (OAG) <tshea@jmd.usdoj.gov>; Holden,
Ronald (0OAG) <rholden@jmd.usdoj.gov>

Cc: Bryant, Errical (OAG) <ebryant@jmd.usdoj.gov>; Washington, Tracy T (OAG)
<twashington@jmd.usdoj.gov>; Gramley, Shannon (OAG) <sgramley@jmd.usdoj.gov>

Subject: AG Briefing Materials for Tuesday, June 11, 2015

You are listed as the POC for the events listed below on the A/AG’s schedule for Tuesday and we
are expecting briefing materials from you. Please send an email with a copy of vour complete
package, (including tabs if appropriate, by 2:00 pm,. today, so that we can prepare the binder. If yvou
do not have any materials, or if vou have a separate binder, please reply to this message so that we
know not to include them in our table of contents. Thanks.

IF YOU DO NOT HAVE MATERIALS, PLEASE LET US KNOW. IF YOU ARE NOT THE POC,
PLEASE LET ME KNOW.

Tim Shea
*Briefing:[(Q]6)

Brian Rabbitt

*Meet/Greet: Harold Kim, U.S. Chamber

Will Levi
*Prep: [W&)}
*Meeting: Abdulhamit Giil, Turkey MOJ
*Meeting: Kevin Brock

Ronald Holden
*Event: Marine Barracks Sunset Parade/Reception

Toni Williams
Office of the Atiorney General

F" T Nonswtruons af letinse

Document ID: 0.7.4280.12777 20200831-0004062


mailto:sgramley@jmd.usdoj.gov
mailto:twashington@jmd.usdoj.gov
mailto:ebryant@jmd.usdoj.gov
mailto:rholden@jmd.usdoj.gov
mailto:tshea@jmd.usdoj.goV
mailto:brrabbitt@jmd.usdoj.gov
mailto:wlevi@jmd.usdoj.gov
mailto:twatson@jmd.usdoj.gov
https://There.sa
mailto:towilliams@jmd.usdoj.gov

il ur.;.uu.r LIIEFRIL Wy v MItiLe

Washington, DC 20530
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LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY

TALKING POINTS FOR MEETING WITH TURKISH MINISTER OF JUSTICE GUL
June 11, 2019

Introduction: Turkish Minister of Justice Abdulhamit Giil (abdul hammit gool) has
requested a meeting with you. FEEVHOBIOBIOMEIONE)

Introduction: Thank you for taking the time to meet with me. Our law
enforcement and counterterrorism relationship is critical.

Per CRM: (b)(5), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(A)

Per EOUSA: (b)(5), (b)(6); Per CRM: (b)(5), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(A)
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LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY

Minister of Justice Abdulhamit Giil

Gl was appointed as the Minister of Justice on 19 July 2017.
Gtl was born in the district of Nizip of Gaziantep province on 12 March 1977.

Gl completed his primary education at Cumhuriyet Primary School. After having graduated
from Nizip Religious Vocational High School, he completed his undergraduate education at the
Faculty of Law of Ankara University. He worked as a self-employed lawyer.

Giil has undertaken positions of different degrees at various nongovernmental organizations.
Having also had different works in the publishing sector, Giil has published a number of articles
and essays on political, contemporary and literary issues.

Gl was elected as a member of the Central Decision-Making and Administrative Board
(MKYK) of the Justice and Development Party (AK Party) at its 4th Regular Congress. He also
served as the Deputy Chairman for Electoral Affairs and General Deputy Chairman in charge of
Local Administrations.

Having been elected as Gaziantep Deputy under the 25th and 26th terms, Abdulhamit Giil was
elected again as MKYK member at the Sth Regular Congress held on 12 September 2015 as well
as at the 2nd and 3rd Extraordinary Congresses of the Party and he was also commissioned as the

Secretary General of AK Party.

Abdulhamit Giil is married and has three children.
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MEETING WITH TURKISH MINISTER OF JUSTICE ABDULHAMIT GUL
Washington, D.C.
June 11, 2019

Per CRM: (b)(5), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(A)
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Per CRM: (b)(5), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(A)

Per EOUSA: (b)(5), (b)(6); Per CRM: (b)(5), (b)(6), (B)(7)(C), (b)(7)(A)
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Per EOUSA: (b)(5), (b)(6); Per CRM: (b)(5), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(A)
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